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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Eugenio F Jaime [Eugenio@efjlc.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2008 2:05 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Request for EIN Changes on company name

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

I have change my Corporation name from Eugenio F Jaime, Inc

(Doc#P06000025967) to the new name MacSea Group, LLC (Doctt  \=07000070321)

I need to update my EIN number to reflect on document# L09000070321, I have send
notice to the IRS of the change and they have given me permission to stay with the same
number.

The EIN number is: Tax 1d.20-4388952. Thank you
Regards,

Eugenio F Jaime

Sr. Project Manager & Founder
MacSea Group, LLC.

EFJ Logistic Consultants

6528 US HWY 301 South Suite 107
Riverview, FL 33578

® Tel.: 1-813-463-8372

& Fax: 1-305-675-8072

< E-mail: Eugenio@efijlc.com

i URL: http://mww.efjlc.com
Emergency Support 24/7 Cell: 1-813-600-7229

“For this God is our God forever and ever; he will be our gulide even to the
end”

i'-% Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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